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No Tender Reference Queries received from bidders Reply by HITES

1
Volume I, NIT , 

Section 1, 1.4.1.c

As per tender “The bidder should not have incurred any loss (profit 
after tax should be positive) in last Five years ending FY 2021-22. 
This should be duly certified by the Chartered Accountant”. 

As you aware that most of the companies’ business affected due to the 
2018 flood and COVID pandemic situation during 2018-19 and 2020-
21 financial years. We request you to consider relaxation in “loss” in 
last five years. 

No Change. Terms & conditions of e-tender prevail 

2 Volume II GCC

Clause-7 “Payment on intermediate certificate to be regarded as 
advances”. 
We request you to consider 20% advance separately since we need to 
give advance to all vendors.

No Change. Terms & conditions of e-tender prevail 

3 General
Exemption be given to the bidders having UDYAM/ NSIC 
Registration/certificates.

No exemption allowed being works category. Terms 
& conditions of e-tender prevail 

4 General

Ref Page No.14  m. The bidders shall also submit  Technical 
Report...........Bid. In the tender enquiry itself it is mentioned that the 
design, supply.... commissioning of equipment shall be based on 
MBBR technology. We abide to the all the terms and conditions of the 
tender enquiry for which authentication shall be given in the tender 
document. The design aspects of civil, structural details and 
machinery part can be made available to HITES/KIIFB once the bid is 
finalized and awarded.

No Change. Terms & conditions of e-tender prevail 

5 General
we request relaxation for the submission of  site declaration as per 
format. Can it be as optional.

No Change. Terms & conditions of e-tender prevail. 
Site visit by bidder is mandatory 

6 General Tanks to be constructed AG/BG?
Based on the site requirements/ invert level / PCB 

Norms

7 General
 To arrive collection well size at each building, sewage generation of 
each Building is required. Please share the same.

Included in the scope of the STP Contractor . 
HITES representative will assist you

8 General
 Proposed developement plan drawing is not available.please share the 
same for understanding the extent of STP area allocated.

Plan Attached as Annexure 

9 General
Share the approved make list, which is not mentioned in tender 
document.

Refer Volume 3 SCC

10 General
 Please share the Filter Press Cake disposal methodology during O&M 
period.

To be disposed , as directed by the hospital 
authorities

11 General

We are considering a manpower per shift ( i.e 3 manpower a day) for 
O&M of STP for initial 12 months after handing over of plant and for 
the further period of 9 years also. Please confirm the same or suggest 
any changes if required.

No Change. Terms & conditions of e-tender prevail 

12 General
Our scope is limited upto treated water tank or we have to lay 
pipelines upto flushing tank and gardening points also?.

Pipeline including pumping system to the overhead 
flushing tank and gardening points  included in the 

scope of the STP contractor

Corrigendum-03

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 110 KLD STP WITH MBBR 
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Reply to Prebid queries 

13 General
Any MOC finalized for pipeline from last manhole of each building to 
STP plant?

Scope of the contractor. MOC to design based on 
the requirement and pressure.

14 General

In site, all pathways are constructed near the manholes of respective 
buildings. have you planned any pipeline route?, If so, Please share 
the same, which will help us arriving the pipeline length required and 
the no. of manholes to be constructed.

No.Pipe lines and manholes are in the scope of the 
STP contractor

15 General

In existing buildings, There is septic tank available. We consider that 
all the sewage generated from both the existing buildings are 
connected to corresponding septic tanks. can we use the same as 
collection well for the respective buildings or we have to construct 
new tanks?

New RCC tank to be constructed by STP contractor

16 General
 For all the four Buildings, collection well to be constructed and 
sewage to be pumped to plant by a submersible pump.

Yes to be done by the STP contractor

17 General STP site levelling will be done by HITES.
STP area site levelling to be done by the STP 

Contractor

18 General All tanks are RCC only. Yes

19 General
 During Construction phase, Water can be drawn from hospital well, 
but it will be chargeable.

Prior approval to be obtained from the hospital 
authorities and required fee to be paid by the STP 

contractor to hospital authorities

20 General
 During Construction phase, we have to get temporary electricity 
connection from KSEB.

Scope of the STP contractor. Obtaining preliminary 
approval & final approval from the KSEB is also in  

the scope of the STP Contractor

21 General
 Fees for statuary approval will be reimbursed upon submission of 
payment receipt.

Refer point 41 of SCC. 
The fees paid by the STP contractor to

the statutory authorities only for obtaining the 
required statutory approvals shall be reimbursed by 
the HITES/ KIIFB on submission of valid payment 

receipts from these statutory authorities.

22 General Electrical room cum Laboratory will come in the STP area. Yes to be provided by the STP contractor

Note: 
(i) The above reply to pre-bid queries issued as Corrigendum-03 shall form part of the tender.
(ii) All bidders are requested to upload this Corrigendum-03 duly signed & sealed by their authorised representative along with the online 
bid. 
(iii) All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain the same

For HITES
s/d

Authorised Representative 
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